

# Warren MacKay Littell

PO Box 5593, Carmel, CA 93921  
831-625-2992  
[hopscoth@plumdigital.com](mailto:hopscoth@plumdigital.com)

## OVERVIEW:

I believe there is a direct relationship between the schematic design and the finished details; between the structural system and its esthetic appearance, and between all programmatic requirements: To harmonize these concepts with the overall design, this is the challenge of the Designer/Architect.

I have been able to solve issues occurring in the design process in a manner that both resolved the practical problems and preserved the overall design intent. Contractors/builders have frequently commented on how extremely accurate and error free the documents were.

## EDUCATION:

**BACHELOR OF ARTS WITH HONORS**, University of California, Berkeley, 1988.

MAJOR: **Architecture**. Dean's List 1988. SPECIAL STUDIES: Art, Photography.

**ASSOCIATE OF ARTS DEGREE**, Contra Costa Community College, San Pablo, CA, 1984.

MAJOR: **Architecture**. Dean's List 4 semesters.

## ARCHITECTURAL SKILLS:

Design Theory, Design Development, 3D Modeling, Presentations  
Construction Documentation, Product Research, Code Research and Application  
Architectural Detailing, Problem Solving  
Consultant Coordination and Management  
Construction Administration and Management

## COMPUTER SKILLS:

Expert in AutoCAD; from version 10 through **AutoCAD 2010** and **Revit Architecture Suite**  
Fluent in the Windows OS and MS Office Suite; Word, Excel, and Outlook  
Experience in computer hardware acquisition, installation and management.  
Well versed in Adobe Acrobat, Photoshop and PowerPoint  
Working knowledge of Mac OS, InDesign, Maya, and FRAPS (image capture).

## RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE:

The following includes select examples in which I lead the production team and produced most or all of the drawings.

**Architectural Project Manager, Carver + Schicketanz Architects**, Carmel, CA. 2004 – present.

Major projects include:

**Large Residential Compound**, Texas; design development, construction documents, and construction management for the rehabilitation and expansion of a 1930's mansion.

**Multiple Residential Remodels**, Carmel, CA; design development, construction documents, and construction administration.

**Extensive Remodel of Residential Estate**, Piedmont, CA; design development, construction documents, and construction administration.

**Project Manager, Ace Architects**, Jack London Square, Oakland, CA 2004

Major projects include:

**Children's Fairyland**, Lake Merritt, Oakland;

**Oakland Façades** - Final Visual Summary; presentation management and production.

**Architectural Consultant** Northern California 2000 – 2004.

**Ryan Group Architects**, Truckee, CA. 2003

Major projects include:

**The Lodge at Tahoe Donner**; design development and construction documents in CAD.

**Mammoth Lakes Branch Library**; design development documents in CAD and code research.

**Babcock Design Studios**, San Francisco, CA. 2000 –2002.

Major projects include:

**Crossings @ Montigue** Apartment Complex; design development and construction documents.

**Timber Ridge Town Homes**; rescue–redesign and construction documents.

**Architectural Detailer, Heller Manus Architects** San Francisco, CA. 1998 –1999

Major projects include:

**Melvin Bulli building**; construction documents in CAD, seismic retrofit and historic preservation, including coordination of structural, mechanical and electrical consultants

**275 Sacramento**, job captain for exterior façade construction, exterior design development, coordination of consultants and construction subcontractors.

**Designer, M.W.A.**, Truckee, CA. 1997

Major projects include:

**Mondavie summer residence at Northstar**; Design development and working drawings.

**Job Captain, McCluskey and Associates**, San Francisco, CA. 1995 –1997.

Major projects include:

**Saks Fifth Avenue Men's Store**; design development and construction documents in CAD, and seismic retrofit, including coordination of structural, mechanical and electrical consultants; existing condition documentation.

**Project Job Captain , K.H.A. of Nevada**, Carson City, NV. 1995.

**South Lyon Medical Center** expansion, Yerington, NV; design development

**Architectural Intern (Job Captain), Casazza, Peetz and Hancock**, Reno, NV. 1993 - 1995.

Major projects include:

**Reno Canon International Airport**; baggage claim expansion; design development and construction documents, in CAD, supervision of the drawing production team, and coordination of structural, mechanical and electrical consultants.

**Architecture related** positions in the Bay Area 1984-1991 at:

**Malesardi and Hubbard Design Group, Strathdee and Associates, and Interactive Resources.**

#### **AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS:**

South Lake Tahoe Community College Art Exhibition 94 Second Place, Ceramics

South Lake Tahoe Community College Art Exhibition 93 First Place, RACU: Second Place, Ceramics; and four honorable mentions, ceramics and photography.

UC Berkeley Ski Team member Winter 1986-87

Feather River Preparatory School Ski Team, member 1975-77, Captain 1976-77

#### **PERSONAL INTERESTS:**

Skiing, Biking, Fencing, Swimming, Skating, Photography and Camping.

References upon request

Online portfolio at [http://www.plumdigital.com/3\\_warren/WLresume.html](http://www.plumdigital.com/3_warren/WLresume.html)